


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

. T
From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 4:24 PM
To: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)
Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Katie Jones
- <kjones@riceswd.com> (kjones@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis (scurtis@riceswd.com)
Subject: Remediation Plan (1R427-113) Termination - ROC EME B-6 Site

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
EME B-6 Site
Unit Letter B, Section 6, T20S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R427-113) Termination

Dear Mr. Conder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and
request to close the above-referenced site, dated February 1, 2013 (received February 4, 2013). The
reports are acceptable to the OCD.

* The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R427-113) is
terminated in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



RICE Operating Company
122 West Taylor » Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 « Fax: (575) 397-1471

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7007 2560 0000 4569 8807

February 1,2013 o RAEQ EEVED

Mr. Edward Hansen

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources : FEB -4 2013
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 S. St. Frangcis Drive

i Oil Conservation Division
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 1990 8. St Francis Drive

. anta Fe, NM 87505
RE:  Termination Request Santa Fe

EME B-6 (1R427-113): UL/B Sec. 6, T20S, R37E
RICE Operating Company — Eunice Monument Eumont SWD System

Mr. Hansen:

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the EME Saltwater
Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the pipeline, well, or
facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System Parties, who
provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background
In 2001, ROC initiated work on the former B-6 junction box. The site is located in UL/B,
Sec. 6, T20S, R37E. NM OSE records indicate that groundwater would likely be
encountered at a depth of approximately 28 +/- feet. After the junction box was removed,
the site was delineated using a backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals,
creating a 27x15x13 ft deep excavation. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides,
resulting in low concentrations. Representative composite samples of the excavation
bottom and the excavation walls were sent to a commercial for analysis of chloride and
TPH, resulting in a sidewall chloride concentration of 136 mg/kg and concentrations of
gasoline range organics (GRO) and diesel range organics (DRO) below detectable limits.
~The bottom composite resulted in a chloride concentration of 35 mg/kg, a GRO
concentration below detectable limits and a DRO concentration of 43 mg/kg. The
remediated soil was returned to the excavation to 3 ft below ground surface (bgs). From 3
— 2 ft bgs, a one foot thick clay layer was installed. The remainder of the excavation was
backfilled with clean soil to ground surface and contoured to the surrounding area. A
new, water-tight junction box was previously built over the same location.



The junction box site location map, final report, laboratory analysis, disposal manifests
and current photodocumentation are attached.

Recommendations _

Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status. '

Please contact me at (575)393-9.1 74 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
RICE Operating Company

Hack Conder
Environmental Manager

enclosures



~ Site Location Map

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471




B-6
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UL B SECTION 6 H T Miles
T-20-S R-37-E . :
LEA COUNTY, NM Drawing date: 1/25/13

Drafted by: Tony Grieco




Junction Box Report -~ ——

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471



RICE OPERATING COMPANY
JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT

BOX LOCATION
SWD SYSTEM | JUNCTION UNIT SECTION |TOWNSHIP| RANGE COUNTY BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET
Length Width Degpth
EME B-6 B 6 208 37E LEA 10 10 5
LAND TYPE: BLM STATE FEE LANDOWNER BYRD OTHER
Depth to Groundwater 28' feet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 20
Date Started 08/23/2001 Date Completed 08/28/2001 'OCD Witness NO
Soil Excavated 195 . cubicyards Excavation Length 27 Width 15 Depth 13 feet
Soil Disposed 70 cubic yards Offsite Facility _ SOUTH MONUMENT Location MONUMENT, NM
FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS: sampte Date 08/24/2001 ‘Sample Depth 13

Procure 5-point composite sample of bottom and 4-point composite sample of sidewalls. TPH,
BTEX and Chloride laboratory test results completed by using an approved lab and testing
procedures pursuant to NMOCD guidelines.

Sample Benzene Toluene Ethyl Benzene Total Xylenes GRO DRO Chlorides
Location mglkg mglkg ma’kg malkg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg
SIDEWALLS <0.025 <0.025 <0.025 <0.025 <10 <10 136
BOTTOM <0.025 <0.025 <0.025 <0.025 <10 43 35
General Description of Remedial Action: i site was delineated vertically and laterally CHLORIDE FIELD TESTS
to below NMOCD guidelines. Composite samples were taken on the walls and the bottom. A com-
pacted clay liner and water proof junction box were installed and backfilled. LOCATION DEPTH mg/kg
SIDEWALLS 12 200
BOTTOM 13 200

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ABOVE IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF MY

KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.
DATE ~ 2 A130/2001 PRINTED NAME D. E. Anderson
4 T
SIGNATURE /W WM% TITLE Project Leader - Environmental




Aug-30 01 01:23p

ENVIRONMENTAL

LAB oF Yb Inc.

"Don't Treat Your Soil Like Dirt!"

Sample Type: Soil

Sample Condltlon Intact/ 20.5C
Projact #: B2 Z;PO# 692

Project Name EME Box Upgrade
Project Location: Lea Co.

RICE OPERATING CO. ‘
ATTN: MR. DONNIE ANDERSON
122 W. TAYLOR

HOBBS, NM 88240

FAX: 505-357-1471

Sampling Date: 08/28/01
Recelving Date: 08/29/01
Analysis Date: 08/29/01

Chiaride
ELT# FIELD CODE mag/kg
0101451-01 Btm Composite 35
QUALITY CONTROL 5050
TRUE VALUE - 5000
% INSTRUMENT ACCURACY 101
SPIKED AMOUNT 500
'ORIGINAL SAMPLE 1490
SPIKE 1980
SPIKE DUP 1990 -
% EXTRACTION ACCURACY 100 .
BLANK <5.00
RPD 0.50

Methods: SW 846-9253

/2 A d[c&)

Raland K, Tuttle

12600 Wast 1.90 Fact a NAdacca Tavan TATAL . IR MAm s ama

e
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Date
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Aug.30 01 01:23p

ENVIRONMENTAL

LAB OF %j\? ,

"Don't Treat Your Soil Like Dirt!”

Sample Type: Soil

Sample Condition: Intact/ 20.5 deg C
Project #: B-6/ PO# 692

Project Name: EME Box Upgrade
Project Location: Lea Co.

INC.

RICE OPERATING CO.

ATTN: MR. DONNIE ANDERSON

122 W. TAYLOR
HOBBS, NM 88240
FAX; 505-397-1471

Sampling Date: 08/28/01
Recelving Date: 08/29/01
Analysis Date: 08/29/01

GRO DRO
C6-C10  >C10-C28
ELT# FIELD CODE ma/kg ma/kg
0101451-01 Btm Composite <10 43
QUALITY CONTROL 468 564
TRUE VALUE 500 500
\ o INSTRUMENT ACCURACY 94 113
SPIKED AMQUNT 476 476
ORIGINAL SAMPLE <10 43
SPIKE 453 480
SPIKE DUP 460 485
% EXTRACTION ACCURACY 57 93
BLANK <10 <10
RPD 2 1

Methods: SW 846-3015M

12600 Wast 1.20 Fact &« Ndocea Tavas 70785 -

Quﬁ Q kASD

Raland K. Tuttle 7

IAArN PAn 4 A~

=-30-0/

Date



Aug. 30 01 01:24p
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ENVIRONMENTAL
LAB oF J\:} , INC.

“"Daon't Treat Your Soil Like Dirt!"

RICE CPERATING CO.

ATTN: MR. DONNIE ANDERSON
122 W. TAYLOR

HOBBS, NM 88240

FAX: 505-397-1471

Sample Type: Sail Sampling Date: 08/28/01
Sample Condition: Intact/ 20.5 deg. C \ Receiving Date: 08/29/01
Project #: B-6/ PO#692 . Analysis Date: 08/29/01

Project Name: EME Box Upgrade
Project Location: Lea Co. ‘

BENZENE TOLUENE ETHYLBENZENE m, p-XYLENE o-XYLENE

ELT# FIELD CODE mg/kg mg/kg ~__mg/kg mg/kg ma/kg .

0101451-01 Btm Composite <0.025 <0.025 <0.025 <0.025 <0.025
QUALITY CONTROL 0.101 0.103 - 0.103 0.198 0.098 .
TRUE VALUE ) 0.100 Q.100 0.100 0.200 0.100
% INSTRUMENT ACCURACY 101 103 103 99 98
SPIKE AMOUNT 0.100 . 0.100 0.100 0.200 0.100
ORIGINAL SAMPLE <0.025 <0,025 0.174 0.187 0.301
SPIKE 0.110 0.112 0.113 0.233 0.113
SPIKE DUP 0.099 0.104 0.103 0.215 0.110
% EXTRACTION ACCURACY 99 104 100 104 98

- ' BLANK <0.025 <0.025 <0,025 <0.025 <0.025

RPD ' 11 8 10 9 3

METHODS: EPA SW 846-8021B ,5030

A SAC 7‘%] | ’ 82p-o/
Raland K. Tuttle 7 oot
19600 Waet [.00 Ennt - Mataa-- = ———



emmn e—tA RS W]

12600 Westi-20 East
Odessa, Texas 79763

tCAdS,
Phone: $15-563-1800

Fax. $16-563-1713

Project Marager: Aﬁﬁﬂ /e /977% S0

inc.

CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

Praject Name: é??’?éf/gﬂ%@ﬂ/fm

Project #: ,5 é

companpame 2404 ﬁﬂz/mé/m &}MM’/@/
méo&

Company Address: /KQIQ w

CityIStatelZip: /<743/:)6 3 A /M L5 $/ZD

Project Lac: ééﬁ defﬁ/@
PO #: é ?07\

Telephane No: ‘b’YDS_3Qj’ 9/ ZC/

Sampler Signature:

597.047/

Fax Nor
L tsnirz
K L L7 il
Analyze For;
TCLP:
TOTAL:
Preservative Malrix 3
2 3
8 3
ols =
|48 o
3 3 g - . e g g
s | s g g lols) [418 & e
£ 5|8 i AL FEHEIRHE EE
3 -
o (é s s 10'4,?‘~% f‘dgﬁggégi ;:%
a ’ ; =19 glilol=|g LIz | |{2(E|Eju .
FIELD CODE 8 = 2&%%52§§§56§§&&&§§55 ;:%2
v bim tompmsite, L |Obase) @90 |/ NS
bt tomppsife.  TPH & [ /X D
b composife  AraL AL X ~

Special Instruclicns:

T

(X bisp. Losjke /7445@/60/7 _
Date Time ccaived by: ate ime
et (2D
Relinquished by: ) Date Time
ity J3)T 082501 | 1025

01 10

222

LD Ny
10 10 OE '@ny

dy2



ENVIRONMENTAL
LaB OF @ , INC.

"Don't Treat Your Soil Like Dirt!”

RE ENVIRONMENTAL

ATTN: MR. DEREK ROBINSON

P.O. BOX 13418

ODESSA, TEXAS 79768-3418

FAX: 366-0804

FAX: 505-397-1471 (Donnie Anderson)

Soil ) Sampling Date: 08/23/01
. Intact/ Iced/ 18.0 deg C Receiving Date: 08/23/01
Analysis Date: 08/27/01

Sample Type:
Sample Conditi
Project #: Rl
Project Name: Rice Operatmg
Project Location:jMall:Compus

'ABENZENE TOLUENE ETHYLBENZENE  m,p-XYLENE o-XYLENE

ELT# : FIELD CODE mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg
0101413-01 Rice B-6 <0.025 <0.025 <0.025 - <0.025 <0.025
§

QUALITY CONTROL 0.089 0.091 0.093 0.184 0.092
“TRUE VALUE 0.100 0.100 0.100. 0.200 0.100
% INSTRUMENT ACCURACY 89 91 93 92 92
SPIKED AMOUNT 0.100 0.100 0.100 0.200 - 0.100
ORIGINAL SAMPLE <0.025 <0.025 <0.025 . <0.025 <0.025
SPIKE 0.090 0.094 . 0.095 0.189 0.095
SPIKE DUP 0.086 0.088 0.050 ©0.177 0.089
% EXTRACTION ACCURACY 90 94 95 95 95 ~
BLANK <0.025 <0.025 <0.025 : <0.025 «0.025
RPD 4 6 5 6 6

METHODS: EPA SW 846-8021B ,5030

EQJL < d K7® g-27-0

Raland K. Tuttle Date




" ENVIRONMENTAL
LaB OF YP\;\ , INC.

n r, H H if !"
Don't Treat Your Soil Like Dirt RE ENVIRONMENTAL

ATTN: MR. DEREK ROBINSON

P.O. BOX 13418

ODESSA, TEXAS 79768-3418

FAX: 366-0804 :
FAX: 505-397-1471 (Donnie Anderson

Sample Type: Soil ) Sampling Date: 08/23/01
Sample Condition: Intact/ Iced/ 18.0 deg C Receiving Date: 08/23/01
Project #:. Rice-B-6 Analysis Date: 0B8/24/01

Project Name: Rice Operating
Project Location: Wall Comp.

GRO DRO
C6-C10 >C10-C28
ELT# FIELD CODE . mg/kg mg/kg
0101413-02 Rice B-6 <10 <10
QUALITY CONTROL 466 473
TRUE VALUE 500 500
% INSTRUMENT ACCURACY ' 93 95
SPIKED AMOUNT 476 476
ORIGINAL SAMPLE <10 <10
SPIKE 438 499
SPIKE DUP 441 503 ’ .
% EXTRACTION ACCURACY . 92 105 . -
BLANK . <10 <10

RPD 4 1 1

Methods: SW 846-8015M

Cate ak o g-27-0/

Raland K. Tuttle 7 * Date




- ENVIRONMENTAL

LAaB OF t@ ,

"Don’t Treat Your Soil Like Dirt!"

- Sample Type: Soil

Sample Condition: Intact/ Iced/ 18.0 deg C
Project #: Rice-B-6

Project Name: Rice Operating

Project Location: Wall Comp.

Inc.

RE ENVIRONMENTAL

ATTN: MR. DEREK ROBINSON

P.0. BOX 13418

ODESSA, TEXAS 79768-3418

FAX: 366-0804

FAX: 505-397-1471 (Donnie Anderson)

Sampling Date: 08/23/01

Receiving Date: 08/23/01
Analysis Date: 08/24/01

CHIoride

ELT# FIELD CODE mg/kg
0101413-02 Rice B-6 N 136
QUALITY- CONTROL 5140
TRUE VALUE 5000
% INSTRUMENT ACCURACY 103
SPIKED AMOUNT 500
ORIGINAL SAMPLE 35
SPIKE 532
SPIKE DUP 532 .
% EXTRACTION ACCURACY 99 -~
BLANK <5.00
RPD 0.00

Methods: SW 846-9253

Pada & K& ©.27-0)

Raland K. Tuttle Date




Environmental Lab of Texas, Inc.

CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

| 12600 West 120 East Phone: 915-563-1800
i Odessa, Texas 79763 Fax: 915-563-1713
- : Dy -
| Project Manager: D pfpf"' p/{‘)é//{r_f/)ﬁ Project Name: gCP GO TG
- Report +invoice RE 7 7
: Company Name /é é@/;@n’m€/7 7_Q/ COPL7 4 Tonnre A’r‘dc’/So") ’ Project #: é(@ - g,é
! . Rice Opeentin -
Company Address: _ . - 2 Project Loc: sl w2
ciyistaterziv: __f@rle  TX ' ; PO #:
Telephone No:[?/("l 5J@’y§9)— Fax No:
7
Sampler Signature:
Analyze For:
] TCLP:
| TOTAL:
i Preservative Matrix 8
(=] a
T E
Y 3
o|s& S
€| o 0
- 3 5 81181818 8 o
@ ‘@ S = e Sle |m o a .
= a S = =Sl < a|0]|o 213 =%
£ £ s 2 Slol 181215 a1 = ol
5 s |8 3 S aaHHEHAHE <%
- 2 S R R A Y e R AR = e R I A A AR AT !5
FIELD CODE o = 2812|212\ |2|6|2|3|8|B|C|F|B|&]2|8|8]5 Z |
Pre  R-b 8-43-0/ | /40 /] |/ !
' 4 /] |

Roce Rels B-2301 | 190pm

3pecial Instructions:

.

v

Received by:

Relinquished by: Date Time

1 Berek %4}7:/2,7 & ;’ﬂL/fO/ .00 |

Telinquished by: Date Time .
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SOUTH MONUMENT SURFACE WASTE FACILITY

TICKET NO # L“'IS ’

LEASE OPERATOR N ORIGINATING LOCATION 9—%U—L- }5 é
Rice Operating Corporation S’CC é 7 ,26 f 37

TRANSPORTER NAME & ADDRESS

WAZLTON CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
2. O. BOX 478

Z03BS, NM -88241-0478

AtzTn: KENA KAY COOPER

DESCRIPTION OF WASTE ' QUANTITY -

'

on-Hazardous Hydrocarbons /%f )’n/

1)

i o P sl

IGNATURE OF CON®cT U DATE

z

]
'Ll

CELL NUMBER MATERIAL WAS PLACE IN LANDFARM: B-1l

NAME OF TRANSPORTER (DRIVER):

b g3/ A

DRIVER / . DATE

DISPOSAL SITE

Scuth 'Monument Surface Waste Facility
2. O. Box 418

Zcbhbbs, NM =~ 88241-0418

Sec 25 T20S R36E N/2NE/4

"As a condition of acceptance for disposal, I hereby certify that
this waste is an exempt waste as defined by the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA). The waste are: generated from oil and
gas exploration and production operations; exempt from Resource
Conkervation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Subtitle C regulations; and

empt waste."”

DATE

3a]




2d

I

SOUTH MONUMENT SURFACE WASTE FACILITY

TICKET NO # LH 5 l ‘

LEASE OPERATOR ORIGINATING LOCATION: G€=#5,‘A§—é;’
‘ St T SRR L

Rice OFefat s

TRANSPORTER NAME & ADDRESS

WALTON CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
2. 0. BOX 478

£Z0BBS, NM 88241-0478

Attn: KENA KAY COOPER

DESCRIPTION OF WASTE QUANTITY
Non-Hazardous Hydrocarboﬂs /%’)Q/ .
) 1) | - -
F;;ALITY CONZACT: } } .
Y LY

SIGNATURE OF CONTALT DATE

CELL NUMBER MATERIAL WAS PLACE IN LANDFARM: B-J

NAME OF TRANSPORTER (DRIVER):

Lepe I %Lm/af G- B/~ g0/

uJ.GN?&’URE’B’F DRIVER 4 DATE

DISPOSAL SITE

South Monument Surface Waste Facility
2. 0. Box 418

Hobbs, NM  88241-0418 -
Sec 25 T20S R36E N/2NE/4 ’

"As a condition of acceptance for disposal, I hereby certify that
this waste is an exempt waste as defined by the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA). The waste are: generated from oil and
gas explcoration ,and production operations; exempt from Resource
Cqﬁs rvation gnd/Recovery Act (RCRA) Subtitle C regulations; and
o

sl

DATE




SOUTH MONUMENT SURFACE WASTE FACILITY

TICKET NO # L“’/: )3

LEASE OPERATOR ORIGINATING LOCATION: ===l R-4
BT~ TSR3 EE
Rice.Operating Corporation SCC é 7'20 f 37

TRANSPORTER NAME & ADDRESS

WALTON CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
2. O. BOX 478
ZOBBS, NM 88241-0478

Attn: KENA KAY COOPER

DESCRIPTION OF WASTE QUANTITY

Non-Hazardous Hydrocarbons /2 VA

_‘\)' ;\I‘ -

FAFFLITY Cyic‘“v - B!Bl)(‘/l
cape

SIGNATURE OF CUMTACT DATE
CELL NUMBER MATERIAL WAS PLACE IN LANDFARM:_B-].

NWRANSPORTER (DRIVER): ‘
X ‘»7,‘2:%?%4/- = )/—0[

SIGNATURE OF DRIVER DATE

DISPOSAL SITE

Scouth Monument Surface Waste Fac:.l:.ty
P. O. Box 418

Zobbs, NM 88241-0418

Sec 25 T20S R36E N/2NE/4

"As a condition of acceptance for disposal, I hereby certify that
this waste 'is an exempt waste as defined. by the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA). The waste are: generated from oil and
gas jexploration and production operations; exempt from Resource
Copskrvatio d Recovery Act (RCRA) Subtitle C regulations; and
no ixed witl non-gXempt waste.

Slﬁ\lot

¢
- FACILITY REPRESENTRTIVE U DATE

T




SOUTH MONUMENT SURFACE WASTE FACILITY :
TICKET NO # L{ ’5\/

LEASE OPERATOR ORIGINATING LOCATION: —R—Ze—i— B~1{
. LSee—36—TTESRIGE
Rice Operating Corporation Sec & TQ0 (37

TRANSPORTER NAME & ADDRESS

WALTON CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
. O. BOX 478
HOBBS, NM 88241-0478

Attn: KENA KAY COOPER

DESCRIPTION COF WASTE ' QUANTITYV
Non-Eazardous Hydrocarbons , J/EZ Aot e
A nf? ~

FACJV_.ITY CONTE%T:

o AU pon EIB}IM

SIGNATURE OF CONTACH \-*VO DATE

ZLL NUMBER MATERIAL WAS PLACE IN LANDFARM:_B-1

NAME OF TRANSPORTER (DRIVER)

_4Lz222545491/~ Z?f;‘g/;19/

S GNATURE OF DRIVER DATE

DISPOSAL SITE

South Monument Surface Waste Facility
P. 0. Box 418

Hobbs, NM 88241-0418

Sec 25 T20S R36E N/2NE/4.

"As a condition of acceptance for disposal, I hereby certify that
this. waste 1s an exempt waste .as defined by the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA). The waste are: generated from oil and
gas exploratl and production operations; exempt from Resource
Conjervation| afjd Recovery Act (RCRA) Subtitle C regulations; and

mixed wit
3 .’3|)m

DATE




SOUTH MONUMENT SURFACE WASTE FACILITY

TICRKET NO # Ll L/.SE

LEASE OPERATOR ORIGINATING LOCATION: P31 B-&
. . Cag 26 PHe35F
Rice Operating Corporation _ Sce ¢ TR0 KS >

TRANSPORTER NAME & ADDRESS

WALTON CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
?. O. BOX 478

HOBBS, NM 88241-04738

Atzwn: KENA KAY COOPER

DESCRIPTION OF WASTE 'QUANTITY

Non-Hazardous Hydrocarbons /27‘y447¢n

1) \) A |
3131l

FA;&LITY CONTRET ;

<<;:JATURL QOF CONTAQT DATE

=

CELL NUMBER MATERIAL WAS PLACE IN LANDFARM:__B-1

NAME OF TRANSPORTER (DRIVER):
W 5= 3/

SIGNATURE OF DRIVER . DATE

DISPOSAL SITE

Scuth Monument Surface Waste Facility
P. O. Box 418

Hcbbs, NM 88241-0418

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
gas agxploration and producticn operations; exempt from Resource
i Recpvery Act (RCRA) Subtitle C regqulations; and

on-¢xempt waste."
3 )3 )/ Cl

DATE

&F




Current Photodocumentation

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471



EME B-6 (1R427-113)
Unit Letter B, Section 6, T20S, R37E

Facing West 1/29/2013

-
b
;

Facing East 1/29/2013



